
Jim O'Shaughnessy 

AW: Addendum to Citizens Supply Agreement 2_20_18_MV_v6 
1 message

Vogel Matthias RUAG  Wed, Apr 18, 2018 at 12:02 AM
To: Jim O'Shaughnessy 

Excellent Jim. There will be a final legal and finance check but the general principals should be fixed so far.

 

I will send you the final version for signing as soon as I have it.

 

Thanks for your cooperation.

 

Best regards

Matthias

 

Von: Jim O'Shaughnessy [mailto:   

Gesendet: Dienstag,17.April2018 21:06 
An: Vogel Matthias RUAG 
Betreff: Re: Addendum to Citizens Supply Agreement 2_20_18_MV_v6

 

Dear Matthias,

 

I have removed the "DRAFT" from the document, changed nothing else and executed it.

 

See attached.

 

Thank you very much!

 

Best,

 

­­ 

Jim O'Shaughnessy, CEO

PRIME

500 Rainbow Road

Suite 300




